
Rl'.'b~rt Taylor 

I . 

1:15 Fern V;iilley ~oar!, No . 25 
MP.ctforrl . Oregon 97501 

Dear Mr . Taylor : 

Your request for information on th£" Skyline />!ine, tlack:sr,n Cou1lty , OrPt::t::m, h~g 
been ref@rred to this nff icP. 

Attached is a computer listinsi f~r the Sk·line t"'l~fro'J! thP u. c; , P.urPau of 
Mines • f-iinerals Industry Location Systf:!rti ,,rm 
A search ot our records and lihrar.v for infomat1nn nfl the r-1o~ dict not yiPlrf 
much factual ,1ata . Our rti-cords indicate. however, that a 51na1l amount of gold 
anrt silver wa5 rPcov~red tn 1922 , 1923, anct again 1n 1940, 

The property is bri-?.fly described in Oregon Oep?Jrtment of Geology and Hiner;al<; 
ll'ldustrie~ f'ulletin 61 {cop_y attached} . Additional inforr.rnt1on on the min~ 
r,ay hf.! available frOf'l Len Ral"lp ()f the i1re(Jon !1epartment of r.e.ology ilnd Minerals. 
Industries io (,rant,; Pass . Mr . ~!'mp 1 s telephone nurib"'r is :;o3-47fi- 2MUi; 
inasmuch as he !"!ay tie in the field, it h arlvisab1~ to c-,ll for an -~ppointment . 

JNorberg :az/disc 2 

cc : RMarovelli 
~~am~, fir ants 

f)f 

Sincerely, 

RobPrt fl . Pel din, Chief 
Branch of ~inPrals Avatl~hility 

Pass 


